
 

FINANCE & ADMINISTRATION COMMITTEE MEETING 

Monday, May 16, 2016 

6:30 p.m. 

Hampden Town Office 

 
 

1. Meeting Minutes – May 2nd, 2016 
 
 

2. Review & Sign Warrants 
 
 

3. Old Business  
 

a. Status of Dangerous Building Order from April 19th, 2016 Town Council 
Public Hearing 

 
 

4. New Business 
  

a. Request for Municipal Building reserve funds in the amount of $550.00 
to replace garage door opener. 

b. Request for Marina reserve funds in the amount of up to $4,000.00 for 
channel markers, no wake buoys, mooring equipment. 

c. Request for Streets/Roads reserve funds in the amount of up to 
$59,213.00 for 2016 paving projects. 

 
 

5. Public Comment 
 
 

6. Committee Member Comments 
  

 



FINANCE & ADMINISTRATION COMMITTEE MEETING 

Monday, May 2, 2016 

MINUTES  

Attending:  
Mayor David Ryder    Councilor Terry McAvoy  

 Councilor Greg Sirois, Chair  Councilor Dennis Marble   
 Councilor Ivan McPike   Councilor Stephen Wilde  
 Councilor Mark Cormier   Town Manager Angus Jennings  

Chairman Sirois called the meeting to order at 6 p.m. 

 
1. Meeting Minutes – April 19th, 2016 – There was a motion and a second to 

approve the April 19, 2016 minutes as written. Approved 7-0. 
 

2. Review & Sign Warrants – Warrants were reviewed and signed by 
Committee members. 
 

3. Old Business  
  

a. Review of foreclosed property sale process for Map 1 Lot 56 – 
Manager Jennings reported that the tax acquired property at 1037 
Kennebec Road had been advertised for public sale but that the former 
owner of record of the subject property had offered to repurchase the 
property for the advertised minimum bid price of $9,000. The former 
owner had not received the certified mailings in January or March – all 
of which were returned to the Town unclaimed – but had received the 
notice of public sale that was sent by regular mail. The property had 
been in the family for more than 50 years and the family had built the 
home themselves. Manager Jennings had discussed the matter with 
the Town Attorney, who advised that the Town owns the property and 
can sell it or not at its option. Manager Jennings expressed that the 
Town’s sole concern is receiving the past taxes due, together with any 
incurred costs. With the Committee’s recommendation and the 
Counsel’s consent, Manager Jennings would accept the funds and 
rescind the notice of public sale, with the re-purchaser responsible for 
any legal ad or mailing costs not already embedded in the purchase 
price. 
 



Motion by Councilor Marble, seconded by Councilor Wilde, to accept 
the offer contingent upon receipt of $9,000 in addition to any additional 
direct expenses. 
 
During discussion, Mayor Ryder said that he feels this sets a 
precedent, and says the Town has no teeth. Councilor Marble said that 
he feels there is value in taking steps to keep a property in the hands 
of its original owner, provided back taxes are paid. Mayor Ryder 
pointed out that this property has proceeded to tax foreclosure in the 
past. Councilor Cormier said it seems to him that if the Town is getting 
its money this is what matters. The motion was approved 6-1 with 
Mayor Ryder opposed. 

 
4. New Business 

 
a. Managers preview of FY17 budget – Manager Jennings provided an 

overview of the Budget Message that he’d circulated to the Committee. 
He reported that he’s still working on elements of the Personnel 
budgets. 

 
5. Public Comment – None. 

 
6. Committee Member Comments – Members of the Committee requested to 

receive packet materials regarding the proposed Budget in hard copy format 
to facilitate their review. Councilor McPike said he would support adding one 
or two additional meetings dedicated to the budget rather than get pressed for 
time in the meetings that are scheduled. Councilor Sirois agreed.  

  

There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 6:59 p.m. 
 
Respectfully submitted –   
Angus Jennings 
Town Manager   
 



5/13/2016 Town of Hampden Mail  758 North Main Street

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/1/?ui=2&ik=689489de5f&view=pt&q=in%3Asent%20james%40butlersautobody.com&qs=true&search=query&th=15411780e9577… 1/1

Angus Jennings <townmanager@hampdenmaine.gov>

758 North Main Street 
1 message

Angus Jennings <townmanager@hampdenmaine.gov> Wed, Apr 13, 2016 at 5:12 PM
To: james@butlersautobody.com
Cc: Myles Block <codeenforcement@hampdenmaine.gov>, Rosemary Bezanson <adminasst@hampdenmaine.gov>

Mr. Butler,
   Following on our conversation last week, and your question regarding what nature of repairs would be needed
to satisfy the Order issued by the Town Council on April 4, I have met with Code Enforcement staff.
   I am not able to provide any direction beyond the language of the Order itself.  However, at your option, it may
be helpful if you and your engineer meet with the Code Enforcement Officer Myles Block.  You can schedule an
appointment with him directly or through Rosemary Bezanson in the Planning/Code office.
   I tried to reach you by phone but your voicemail was full.  Please confirm that you've received this message.

Thanks,
 Angus 

 

Angus Jennings
Town Manager 

Town of Hampden 
106 Western Avenue 
Hampden, ME  04444
(207)8623034
townmanager@hampdenmaine.gov

Under Maine's Freedom of Access ("Right to Know") law, all email and email attachments received or prepared for use in matters concerning
Town Business or containing information relating to Town business are likely to be regarded as public records which may be inspected by any
person upon request, unless otherwise made confidential by law. If you have received this message in error, please notify us immediately by
return email. Thank you for your cooperation.

mailto:townmanager@hampdenmaine.gov
townmanager
Text Box
3a











townmanager
Text Box
4a



Current Account Status
7:02 PM
Hampden

Page 1
05/13/2016

G 3-702-00  RESERVE ACCT / MUNIC BLD
-1,253.46

5.27
= Beg Bal
= Adjust

-14,273.74
0.00

= YTD Net
= YTD Enc

-15,521.93 = Balance

Per Jrnl Date Vendor--------- Description-------- RCB / Type Debits CreditsCheck
07 0107 08/12/15 Beg Bal Adjustments B 5.27 0.00GJ
08 0151 08/27/15 July Reserve Ckg Int R 0.00 0.01GJ
08 0152 08/27/15 Res Int/FMV July R 0.00 7.00GJ
09 0248 09/24/15 09/24/2015 C/R R 0.00 20,000.00CR
04 0776 04/06/16 00382  PENOBSCOT TE WATER HEATER-BOILER R 2,317.27 0.00AP1795
05 0888 05/11/16 00382  PENOBSCOT TE A/C REPAIR-OFFICE,ROOFTOP R 1,158.65 0.00AP1797
05 0888 05/11/16 00382  PENOBSCOT TE RED LINK WIFI THERMOSTAT R 900.35 0.00AP1797
05 0888 05/11/16 00382  PENOBSCOT TE AIR BALANCE-OFFICE AREA R 1,357.00 0.00AP1797

Totals- 5,738.54 20,007.01

Monthly Summary
--Regular Entries-- --Balance Entries--

Month Debits Credits Debits Credits

April
May

July
August
September

Totals

2,317.27 0.00 0.00 0.00
3,416.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 5.27 0.00
0.00 7.01 0.00 0.00
0.00 20,000.00 0.00 0.00

5,733.27 20,007.01 5.27 0.00



5/13/2016 Town of Hampden Mail  Re: FW: Marking of channel at harbor / registering moorings

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/1/?ui=2&ik=689489de5f&view=pt&search=inbox&th=154abbb34c36b846&siml=154abbb34c36b846 1/6

Angus Jennings <townmanager@hampdenmaine.gov>

Re: FW: Marking of channel at harbor / registering moorings 
1 message

Peter Neal <pbneal@gmail.com> Fri, May 13, 2016 at 4:07 PM
To: Angus Jennings <townmanager@hampdenmaine.gov>

Hi Angus,

I will look this over this weekend and get back to you Monday morning.

Have a good weekend, Peter

Peter B. Neal, CFSP
Crosby & Neal
61 Main Street
Dexter, ME 04930
207.924.6890
pbneal@gmail.com
www.CrosbyNeal.com

On Fri, May 13, 2016 at 2:32 PM, Angus Jennings <townmanager@hampdenmaine.gov> wrote:
Peter  thanks for your time on the phone.  As we discussed, pricing for some items below.  Based on my
review of the jimbuoy website I think we need two each of the green model #425 and red model #426 but will
need pricing to install, and including whatever other apparatus may be required (such as referred to in Dan's
email).

So, working budget is:

(2) No wake bouys, 49” tall     $ 700.00

(6) 200 lb mooring pads              300.00

(12) 3/8” shackles                          60.00

175’ 3/8” mooring chain             546.00

(2) green model #425                     ?

(2) red model #426                        ?

mooring stones / other?                 ?

Any advice most welcome!

Thank you very much,

tel:207.924.6890
mailto:pbneal@gmail.com
http://www.crosbyneal.com/
mailto:townmanager@hampdenmaine.gov
townmanager
Text Box
4b



5/13/2016 Town of Hampden Mail  Re: FW: Marking of channel at harbor / registering moorings

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/1/?ui=2&ik=689489de5f&view=pt&search=inbox&th=154abbb34c36b846&siml=154abbb34c36b846 2/6

 Angus

On Thu, May 12, 2016 at 3:52 PM, Dan Higgins <dhiggins@hamlinsmarina.com> wrote:

Angus,

 

Below you can find an es釿ਂmate for no wake buoys installed.  If you can supply chain and mooring stones
it would help on costs.

 

I would contact this supplier for the red and green channel markers.  We’d need two of each

http://www.jimbuoy.com/pages/marine/regbuoy1.htm

 

 

Dan Higgins
General Manager

Hamlin’s Marina

(207) 9074385 ext. 101

 

 

 

From: Mark Hansen [mailto:mhansen@hamlinsmarina.com]  
Sent: Thursday, May 12, 2016 3:07 PM 
To: 'Dan Higgins' <dhiggins@hamlinsmarina.com> 
Subject: RE: Marking of channel at harbor / registering moorings

 

Dan,

    Here are prices on what I can get.  I am not sure where to get channel markers at this 釿ਂme.

 

(2) No wake bouys, 49” tall     $ 700.00

(6) 200 lb mooring pads              300.00

(12) 3/8” shackles                          60.00

175’ 3/8” mooring chain             546.00

mailto:dhiggins@hamlinsmarina.com
http://www.jimbuoy.com/pages/marine/regbuoy1.htm
tel:%28207%29%20907-4385%20ext.%20101
mailto:mhansen@hamlinsmarina.com
mailto:dhiggins@hamlinsmarina.com


5/13/2016 Town of Hampden Mail  Re: FW: Marking of channel at harbor / registering moorings

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/1/?ui=2&ik=689489de5f&view=pt&search=inbox&th=154abbb34c36b846&siml=154abbb34c36b846 3/6

 

Total                                           $ 1606.00

 

   

 

Mark Hansen

Parts Manager/Purchasing

Hamlin’s Marina

100 Marina Rd

Hampden, ME 04849

mhansen@hamlinsmarina.com

2079074385 xt 123

Fax 2079418628

 

From: Dan Higgins [mailto:dhiggins@hamlinsmarina.com]  
Sent: Thursday, May 12, 2016 10:34 AM 
To: 'Reid Garrity' <rgarrity@hamlinsmarina.com>; Mark Hansen <mhansen@hamlinsmarina.com> 
Subject: FW: Marking of channel at harbor / registering moorings

 

Mark,

 

The Town is aဂ棿emp釿ਂng to be in compliance with their Harbor Ordinance.  They would like us to mark a
channel to the public ramp and put two large no wake buoys out.   They are willing to cover the cost of
the markers and moorings. 

 

Can you please send me an itemized list of costs so they can get approval at their council mee釿ਂng
tonight:

 

They need:

 

(2) Red Channel Markers

mailto:mhansen@hamlinsmarina.com
tel:207-907-4385%20xt%20123
tel:207-941-8628
mailto:dhiggins@hamlinsmarina.com
mailto:rgarrity@hamlinsmarina.com
mailto:mhansen@hamlinsmarina.com


5/13/2016 Town of Hampden Mail  Re: FW: Marking of channel at harbor / registering moorings

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/1/?ui=2&ik=689489de5f&view=pt&search=inbox&th=154abbb34c36b846&siml=154abbb34c36b846 4/6

(2) Green Channel Markers

(2) No Wake Buoys

 

Plus the tackle, chain, and stones to anchor.

 

Please send me a quote.

 

Thanks,

 

Dan

 

From: Angus Jennings [mailto:townmanager@hampdenmaine.gov]  
Sent: Saturday, May 7, 2016 4:48 PM 
To: Hamlins Marina <dhiggins@hamlinsmarina.com> 
Cc: Sean Currier <publicworks@hampdenmaine.gov>; Paula Scoဂ棿 <clerk@hampdenmaine.gov> 
Subject: Marking of channel at harbor / registering moorings

 

Hi Dan,

   Sean Currier and I had a good conversation with one of your staff during our visit there Tuesday, and on
Thursday I met with Kim McLaughlin and Jeff Rawcliffe and progress is being made on the sign issue.  We
also have a Sign Ordinance amendment in process to allow the type of offsite signage we've been
discussing.

   As you know, we're actively reviewing our Harbor Ordinance (online here) in order to bring current practice
into alignment, and to evaluate potential changes.  Until the Ordinance changes, we're making efforts to
adhere to it.

   The Ordinance provides that:  

 

The Main channel at the Hampden Marina shall extend in a southerly direction from the boat
launching ramps approximately 400 feet to the main channel of the Penobscot River, to be marked
by buoys from May 15th to October 15th of each year. The channel shall be kept clear for the
passage of boats to the public landing float and the boat launching ramps. 

 

There shall be no anchoring allowed within 100 feet of the channel lines, and tenders or dinghies shall
not be allowed to encroach into the area of the channel outlined by the channel buoys. 

 

   Since our Harbor Master doesn't have a boat, we're hoping that Hamlin's can mark the channel, as noted
above, sometime on or before May 15 (next Sunday).  Peter Neal, who we met with last week, has advised
that Hamlin's has done this in the past, though not every year.

mailto:townmanager@hampdenmaine.gov
mailto:dhiggins@hamlinsmarina.com
mailto:publicworks@hampdenmaine.gov
mailto:clerk@hampdenmaine.gov
http://www.hampdenmaine.gov/vertical/sites/%7B1FCAF0C4-5C5E-476D-A92E-1BED5B1F9E05%7D/uploads/%7B9F0DB49D-CDEA-4772-AF07-34F31FEC4E0F%7D.PDF


Current Account Status
7:01 PM
Hampden

Page 1
05/13/2016

G 3-773-00  RESERVE ACCT / MARINA
-14,344.38

60.41
= Beg Bal
= Adjust

-80.08
0.00

= YTD Net
= YTD Enc

-14,364.05 = Balance

Per Jrnl Date Vendor--------- Description-------- RCB / Type Debits CreditsCheck
07 0107 08/12/15 Beg Bal Adjustments B 60.41 0.00GJ
08 0151 08/27/15 July Reserve Ckg Int R 0.00 0.09GJ
08 0152 08/27/15 Res Int/FMV July R 0.00 79.99GJ

Totals- 60.41 80.08

Monthly Summary
--Regular Entries-- --Balance Entries--

Month Debits Credits Debits Credits
July
August
Totals

0.00 0.00 60.41 0.00
0.00 80.08 0.00 0.00
0.00 80.08 60.41 0.00



townmanager
Text Box
4c



Current Account Status
2:52 PM
Hampden

Page 1
05/13/2016

G 3-761-00  RESERVE ACCT / ROADS/STREET

104,833.51
597.70

= Beg Bal
= Adjust

-164,644.45
0.00

= YTD Net
= YTD Enc

-59,213.24 = Balance

Per Jrnl Date Vendor--------- Description-------- RCB / Type Debits CreditsCheck
07 0107 08/12/15 Beg Bal Adjustments B 597.70 0.00GJ

08 0151 08/27/15 July Reserve Ckg Int R 0.63 0.00GJ

08 0152 08/27/15 Res Int/FMV July R 590.41 0.00GJ

10 0270 10/01/15 10/01/2015 C/R R 0.00 100,000.00CR

10 0321 10/21/15 00099  BANGOR, CITY REPAIR SCHOOL FLASHER R 110.02 0.00AP1785

10 0321 10/21/15 00000  MARLIN CONTR FLASH BOARD CIRCUIT R 651.00 0.00AP1787

11 0358 11/03/15 11/03/2015 C/R R 0.00 380.51CR

12 0438 12/02/15 12/02/2015 C/R R 0.00 65,616.00CR

Totals- 1,949.76 165,996.51

Monthly Summary

--Regular Entries-- --Balance Entries--
Month Debits Credits Debits Credits
July
August
October
November
December

Totals

0.00 0.00 597.70 0.00
591.04 0.00 0.00 0.00
761.02 100,000.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 380.51 0.00 0.00
0.00 65,616.00 0.00 0.00

1,352.06 165,996.51 597.70 0.00




